Kimberly Kawecki

Madison, WI -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Kimberly-Kawecki/1aa922bb922c1bb8</u>

Reliable, compassionate and caring Registered Nurse, with 6+ years experience inpatient care, specializing in medical surgical Oncology, relocating to St. Paul, MN in December 2020-January 2021.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

St Mary's Hospital, SSM Health - Madison, WI July 2015 to Present

Medical/Surgery, Oncology Unit

Registered Nurse

Divine Savior Hospital - Portage, WI August 2014 to June 2015

General Medical/Surgery Unit

In Home Care Provider

Wisconsin Quality Home Care Commission - Madison, WI September 2010 to January 2014

Assisted quadriplegic patient with ADL's

Certified Nursing Assistant

Wisconsin Quality Home Care Commission - DeForest, WI January 2011 to September 2012

Education

Bachelors of Science in Nursing

Chamberlain University May 2022

Associate's degree in Nursing

Madison College - Madison, WI January 2012 to May 2014

Bachelors of Liberal Arts in Mass Communication

Winona State University May 2006

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- Charge Nurse
- Sickle Cell Committee
- Preceptor
- Hospice Care
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems

Awards

Daisy Award May 2018

Certifications and Licenses

Oncology Certified Nurse

March 2018 to August 2022

ONS/ONCC Chemotherapy Immunotherapy Certified

ACLS & BLS

September 2022